
Allgood Auto Supply 

Snapshots of Toccoa’s history 

This building was constructed in 1946 as a result of the post-World War II boom.           

Engineered in the international-style common after soldiers returned home, this building 

was originally Allgood’s Auto Supply Store. Mr. Larry L. Allgood, Jr., better known as 

“Bull”, began his business December 9, 1951 and remained in business for over 50 years.  

Upstairs housed a CPA, dentist, and grocery store.  This building was notable in Toccoa 

history for serving as a fallout shelter during the Cold War, as three-fourths of the       

basement was underground. 


